
  
FFiinnaannccee  CCoommmmiitttteeee  

MMiikkee  HHaarrrriiss  ––  CChhaaiirrmmaann  
JJuurryy  CCoommmmiissssiioonn  RRoooomm  ––  MMccKKeennzziiee  BBuuiillddiinngg  

1111  SS..  44tthh  SSttrreeeett  
PPeekkiinn,,  IILL  6611555544                                                                            

TTuueessddaayy,,  OOccttoobbeerr  2211,,  22002255    
**iimmmmeeddiiaatteellyy  ffoolllloowwiinngg  PPrrooppeerrttyy  CCoommmmiitttteeee**  

 
I. Roll Call 

 
II. Approve the minutes of the September 16, 2025 meeting 

 
III. Public Comment 

  
IV. New Business 

 
  F-25-28   A. Recommend to approve FY25 budget transfers for Health  
     Department   
 
  F-25-29   B. Recommend to approve FY25 budget transfers for Animal Control 
      

V. Unfinished Business 
 

VI. Reports and Communications 
 

A. Revenue Update Report 

   B. Treasurer’s Report 

  C. Public Safety Sales Tax Report 

 
VII.  Recess 

 
 
 
 
 

Members:  Chairman Mike Harris, Vice-Chair Max Schneider, Joe Woodrow, Deene 
Milam, Eric Schmidgall, Kim Joesting, Russ Crawford, Dave Mingus, Nancy 

Proehl, Eric Stahl, Aaron Phillips 

  

1



 

1 
 

Minutes pending committee approval  
 
Finance Committee 
James Carius Community Room 
Tuesday, September 16, 2025 – 3:47 p.m. 
 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Mike Harris, Vice Chairman Max Schneider, Kim   

Joesting, Russ Crawford, Nancy Proehl, Joe Woodrow, Deene 
Milam, Eric Stahl, Aaron Phillips, Dave Mingus 

 
Committee Members Absent: Eric Schmidgall  
 
Others Attending: Mindy Darcy, Interim County Administrator  
 
  
MOTION MOTION BY MEMBER MINGUS, SECOND BY MEMBER SCHNEIDER to 

approve the minutes of the August 19, 2025 meeting, August 27, 2025 in-place 
meeting, September 2, 2025 budget meeting, and September 8, 2025 budget 
meeting 

 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 
 
F-25-24 MOTION BY MEMBER PROEHL, SECOND BY MEMBER STAHL to 

recommend to approve Audit Engagement Agreement with CliftonLarsonAllen, 
LLC 

 
 Interim County Administrator Mindy Darcy stated that the current contract ended 

with the FY24 audit which has been completed. She stated that we are looking to 
extend the agreement for the next three fiscal years.  

 
 MOTION BY MEMBER JOESTING, SECOND BY MEMBER PROEHL to 

amend to replace with a revised version of the Resolution  
 
 Interim County Administrator Mindy Darcy stated that the revised Resolution 

contains additional information and is explicit about which years are covered and 
the costs.  

 
 Member Crawford expressed his disappointment that the cost has gone up even 

though we have been doing business with them for years. 
 
 Member Proehl questioned if we have ever gone out for bid for this. 
 
 Member Phillips stated that CliftonLarsonAllen’s governmental expertise is 

probably one of the best in the nation. He stated that we have a large budget 

2



2 
 

and need qualified auditors. He stated that they are a local firm and he would 
recommend staying with them.   

  
 On voice vote, AMENDMENT CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 On voice vote, MOTION AS AMENDED CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 
 
F-25-25 MOTION BY MEMBER JOESTING, SECOND BY MEMBER SCHNEIDER to 

recommend to approve grant expenditure for the Circuit Clerk 
 
 Interim County Administrator Mindy Darcy stated that the Circuit Clerk received 

$146,856 of grant funds for a Courts Technology Modernization Grant and used 
the funds to purchase case management software from Goodin Associates  

 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 
F-25-26 MOTION BY MEMBER CRAWFORD, SECOND BY MEMBER PROEHL to 

recommend to approve budget transfer for Community Development – County 
Farm 

 
 MOTION BY MEMBER CRAWFORD, SECOND BY MEMBER SCHNEIDER to 

amend to replace with a revised version of the Resolution removing the words 
“County Farm” 

 
 On voice vote, AMENDMENT CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 On voice vote, MOTION AS AMENDED CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 
 
RECESS 
 
  Presiding Chairman Schneider recessed the meeting at 4:05 p.m. 
 

 (transcribed by S. Gullette)      

3



  

 COMMITTEE REPORT   F-25-28 
 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Finance Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and recommends 
that it be adopted by the Board: 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 

WHEREAS, the County’s Finance Committee recommends to the County Board to 
authorize Fiscal Year 2025 Budget Transfers for the Health Department as outlined in 
the attachment to this Resolution; and 
 
WHEREAS, the transfer of funds is to correctly allocate where expenses were incurred. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve the transfers of funds. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office, the 
Health Department, the Finance Office, the Treasurer, and the Auditor of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 29th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 
 
 

4



Transfer From Description Amount Transfer To Description Amount

220-500-5100 Office Supplies 1,400.00 220-500-5101 Small Off. Equip 1,400.00

220-500-5120 Assoc. Membership Dues 800.00 220-500-5102 Paper 800.00

220-500-5120 Assoc. Membership Dues 100.00 220-500-5122 Magazine Subscrip 100.00

220-500-5124 Data Subscription 1,000.00 220-500-5104 Postage & Shipping 1,000.00

220-500-5130 Fuel & Oil 350.00 220-500-5121 Prof Cert Fees 350.00

220-500-5133 Medical Supply 300.00 220-500-5215 Healthcare Services 300.00

220-500-5167 Recog & Awards 200.00 220-500-5121 Prof Cert Fees 200.00

220-500-5185 Dental Supplies 500.00 220-500-5171 Food 500.00

220-500-5185 Dental Supplies 413.00 220-500-5202 Document Destruct. 413.00

220-500-5185 Dental Supplies 237.00 220-500-5222 Gen Liability Ins 237.00

220-500-5185 Dental Supplies 145.00 220-500-5366 Pest Control 145.00

220-500-5300 Plumbing 1,800.00 220-500-5134 Maintenance Supply 1,800.00

220-500-5301 Electrical 700.00 220-500-5134 Maintenance Supply 700.00

220-500-5301 Electrical 800.00 220-500-5367 Cleaning Services 800.00

220-500-5302 HVAC 3,500.00 220-500-5367 Cleaning Services 3,500.00

220-500-5321 Groundskeep Equip 600.00 220-500-5180 Program Supplies 600.00

220-500-5321 Groundskeep Equip 8,000.00 220-500-5262 Professional Fees 8,000.00

220-500-5342 Internet 400.00 220-500-5341 Cell Phone 400.00

220-500-5342 Internet 4,000.00 220-500-5262 Prof Fees 4,000.00

220-500-5365 Grounds Maintenance 500.00 220-500-5104 Postage & Shipping 500.00

220-500-5365 Grounds Maintenance 1,100.00 220-500-5454 Mileage -Business 1,100.00

220-500-5400 Regist. Ree 500.00 220-500-5454 Mileage -Business 500.00

220-500-5407 Ground Transportation 1,000.00 220-500-5454 Mileage -Business 1,000.00

220-500-5999 Contingency 1,400.00 220-500-5104 Postage & Shipping 1,400.00

220-500-5999 Contingency 1,600.00 220-500-5134 Maintenance Supply 1,600.00

220-500-5999 Contingency 1,000.00 220-500-5171 Food 1,000.00

220-500-5999 Contingency 6,500.00 220-500-5215 Healthcare Services 6,500.00

220-500-5999 Contingency 13,000.00 220-500-5262 Professional Fees 13,000.00

220-500-5999 Contingency 18,000.00 220-500-5551 Software 18,000.00

220-500-5999 Contingency 7,550.00 220-500-5367 Cleaning Services 7,550.00

77,395.00 77,395.00

Transfer From Description Amount Transfer To Description Amount

221-520-5001 Mgmt/Supervisor 1,500.00 221-520-5003 Support Staff 1,500.00

221-520-5203 Pub/Adv Services 75.00 221-520-5104 Postage & Shipping 75.00

221-520-5177 Educational Supplies 300.00 221-520-5180 Program Supplies 300.00

221-520-5262 Professional Fees 300.00 221-520-5400 Registration Fees 300.00

221-520-5262 Professional Fees 0.01 221-520-5431 Recycling Grants 0.01

2,175.01 2,175.01

TAZEWELL COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Fund 220-500 Budget Line Item Transfers FY2025

SWP Fund 221-520 Budget Line Item Transfers FY2025

5



Transfer From Description Amount Transfer To Description Amount

222-501-5002 Prof/Tech 700.00 222-501-5000 Department Head 700.00

222-501-5002 Prof/Tech 5,200.00 222-501-5001 Mgmt/Supervisor 5,200.00

222-501-5002 Prof/Tech 4,750.00 222-501-5003 Support Staff 4,750.00

222-501-5002 Prof/Tech 850.00 222-501-5004 Maintenance 850.00

222-501-5002 Prof/Tech 1,500.00 222-501-5082 Medical Ins 1,500.00

222-501-5262 Professional Fees 1,200.00 222-501-5100 Office Supplies 1,200.00

222-501-5262 Professional Fees 500.00 222-501-5121 Prof Cert Fees 500.00

222-501-5400 Registration Fees 1,800.00 222-501-5401 Hotel 1,800.00

222-501-5400 Registration Fees 500.00 222-501-5402 Airfare 500.00

17,000.00 17,000.00

Fund 222-501 Budget Line Item Transfers FY2025

6



      

 
   
   

 COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Finance Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and recommends 
that it be adopted by the Board: 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

RESOLUTION 
 

WHEREAS, the County’s Finance Committee recommends to the County Board to 
authorize budget transfers for Animal Control; and 
 
WHEREAS, Animal Control received an ASPCA grant in the amount of $10,000; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County’s Finance Committee recommends to the County Board to 
authorize the recognition of an increase of available expenditure funds and revenues 
within the Animal Control Fund’s fiscal year 2025 budget as follows: 
   
 Revenues: 
 
          231-530-4120 – Animal Control Grant:  $10,000.00 
 
 Expenditures: 
   
          231-530-5220 – Veterinarian Services Line:           $4,000.00 
          231-530-5271 – Population Control Line:               $4,000.00 
          231-530-5133 – Medical Supplies Line:                  $2,000.00 
 
WHEREAS, this action does not represent an additional appropriation of funds by the 
County Board, it solely represents recognizing the increase of available expenditure 
funds within the FY25 Animal Control Fund’s budget, as well as a corresponding 
increase in the revenue budget. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve this budget transfer. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office, the 
Animal Control Director, Finance, and the Auditor of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 29th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 

F-25-29 

7



Tazewell County Animal Control 
Libby Aeschleman, Director 
21314 IL RT 9 
Tremont, IL 61568 
Phone: (309)-925-3370 
Fax: (309)-925-3633 
 
 
 
DATE:   October 10, 2025 
 
To:   Michael Harris, Finance Chairman 
 
FROM:   Libby Aeschleman, Animal Control Director 
 
SUBJECT:  Line Item Budget Transfer Request 
 
 I am respectfully requesting the following budget transfers for FY25.  The ASPCA granted Tazewell 
County Animal Control with a $10,000 grant.  This funding was not budgeted and I am asking for it to be divided 
between 3 primary spending lines in order to use these funds within the grant’s stipulated parameters. 
 
 
 
$4,000 from the Animal Control Grant (231-530-4120) to the Veterinarian Services Line (231-
530-5220). 
 

 This transfer will support spay and neuter funding for animals adopted from Tazewell 
County Animal Control by the public. 

 
$4,000 from the Animal Control Grant 231-530-4120) to the Population Control Line (231-530-
5271). 
 

 This transfer will support the trap, neuter and release program costs of resident feral cats 
in Tazewell County. 

 
$2,000 from the Animal Control Grant (231-530-4120) to the Medical Supplies Line (231-530-
5133). 
 

 This transfer will support the funding of medical supplies needed to treat animals 
adopted from Tazewell County Animal Control by the public. 

 
 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Libby Aeschleman 
Director, Animal Control 
 
 
Cc: Mindy Darcy, Interim County Administrator and Finance Director 

Sandra Gullette, Chief Clerk/Secretary to the County Board 
 William Funkhouser, Auditor 
 
 

8




